
 
 

Women's Forum 
 
Date: Tuesday 27 July 2021 
Time 11.00 am 
Location: Virtually by Teams (link below) 
 
 

Agenda 
 
Item  Pages 

 
1.   Welcome & Apologies   

 
(Pages 3 

- 8) 
2.   Minutes of the Last Meeting   

 
 

3.   Independent Advisory Group   
 

 

4.   Perinatal and Maternal Mental Health Services   
 

 

5.   Northamptonshire Fire Service - Recruitment and Positive Action 
Events   
 

 

6.   BAME Sub group  Update   
 

 

7.   Community Information Exchange   
 

 

8.   Items for the Next Agenda   
 

 

9.   Any Other Business   
 

 

10.   Date of Next Meeting 
 

11am Tuesday 28 September 2021 
 

 

 
 
   

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer or mobile app  

Click here to join the meeting  

Or call in (audio only)  

+44 20 3443 9773,,367143542#   United Kingdom, London  

Phone Conference ID: 367 143 542#  

Find a local number | Reset PIN  

Learn More | Meeting options  

 
Any queries, please contact debbie.maccoll@westnorthants.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MmQ2ODA2NjgtNTg3ZC00MmE3LWI3ODUtYzY5ODc2NmMyOTZl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d96ab1f6-e660-4d50-9ecf-5a0af2121797%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229a1f0bc4-0f7a-4b7f-bb19-fd27fba6339f%22%7d
tel:+442034439773,,367143542# 
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/c57e2d3e-0f7e-4fbe-bfe5-644ab00fcc14?id=367143542
https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=9a1f0bc4-0f7a-4b7f-bb19-fd27fba6339f&tenantId=d96ab1f6-e660-4d50-9ecf-5a0af2121797&threadId=19_meeting_MmQ2ODA2NjgtNTg3ZC00MmE3LWI3ODUtYzY5ODc2NmMyOTZl@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US


This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

Women's Forum 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Women's Forum held at  on Tuesday 25 May 2021 at 11.00 
am. 
 
Present Pauline Woodhouse (Co-Chair), Sally Wood, Dawn Thomas, Neelam 

Aggarwal-Singh, Eleri Neale, Alex Rex, Anjona Roy, Cllr Janice Duffy, 
Michelle Myers, Hazel Gray, Sgt Steve Bedford.  
 
  

   
 

Substitute 
Members: 
 

  

Also 
Present: 
 

  
 

Apologies 
for 
Absence: 
 

  Cllr Anna King, Morcea Walker and Annabel Pickering 

Officers   Debs Burns, Debbie MacColl 

 
1. Welcome & Introductions  

 

Everyone was welcomed to the meeting and introductions made around the screen. 
 
 

2. Minutes of the Last Meeting  
 

The Minutes were agreed as a true record. 
The only action point is picked up in the agenda – BAME sub group Terms of 
Reference. 
 
 

3. Independent Advisory Committee - Northamptonshire Police  
 

Sgt Bedford apologised for no one attending the last meeting – unfortunately 
operational duties meant the Sgt that was going to attend had to pull out at the last 
moment. 
In answer to a concern about the Northampton IAG Sgt Bedford explained that it had 
become unworkable with only 2 members of the public attending which meant it was 
not achieving its purpose of being a critical friend.  Attempts to reinvigorate the 
membership had not been successful which was why it was currently being trialled as 

Public Document Pack

Page 1Page 3

Agenda Item 1



Women's Forum - 25 May 2021 
 

an agenda item at the Forums.  This would be reviewed and evaluated after 12 
months. 
 
 

4. Violence Against Women  
 

This was a discussion to enable Sgt Bedford to identify who from the police / OFPCC 
would be the best to speak at the next meeting. 
There was a lengthy discussion around the police response to victims of violence 
from BAME and other diverse backgrounds and also around which agencies were 
funded to support women from BAME and other diverse backgrounds. 
 
This was then split into the 2 different themes are follows:- 
Sgt Bedford reported that the Police response to DA & SA to women from diverse 
backgrounds was being reviewed following feedback from another Forum.  This 
would then be brought to the forums for discussion so the Forum would be able to 
see the direction of travel and to challenge it before it was finalised.  Action Sgt 
Bedford to find out what the timescales were. 
 
For the next meeting it was agreed to ask Sgt Bedford to approach the OFPCC to ask 
for someone to attend to answer the following questions:- 
 

 Which agencies/groups are funded  by OFPCC to support women and girls 

who are victims of violence/Domestic Abuse/Sexual Abuse 

 Which agencies/groups are funded by OFPCC as above who have noted 

connections to BAME communities and other diverse backgrounds and are 

they evidencing that they are working with these communities 

 What the outcomes are specifically for BAME/women from diverse 

backgrounds as too many victims are saying they can’t access support. 

 What funds, if any, are ringfenced for women from diverse communities 

and/or those with No Recourse to Public Funds and what are the outcomes. 

 What service gaps have been identified by OFPCC and what solutions, if any, 

are planned. 

On a positive note Voice had been successful in obtaining MJ funding and were 
currently recruiting for IDVA’s for the County as follows to sit within Sunflower:- 

 Out of hours – weekend evenings 16:00 – 02:00 

 Diversity & Inclusion 

 Complex Needs 

Further information can be found through the link below.  The closing date is 1 June 
Vacancies | Voice for Victims & Witnesses (voicenorthants.org) 

It was agreed that processes should be in place to hold to account that those funded 
to work with diverse communities actually did so. 
 
 
 
 

Page 2Page 4

https://voicenorthants.org/victims/about-voice-northants/vacancies/


Women's Forum - 25 May 2021 
 

5. BAME Sub Group  
 

The draft Terms of Reference had been circulated and, apart from changing BAME to 
Diverse Communities / BAME throughout the document, the ToR was agreed. 
As for feeding back from the sub-group to the Forum, Anjona, who is a Co-Chair of 
the sub-group, agreed to put herself forward, at the next sub-group, to be the link 
between the two groups.  The group thanked Anjona. 
There was currently some funding available from Lloyds for groups led by BAME 
communities.  It was agreed it would better for a collaborative bid rather than 
smaller ones from the different groups that would be competing against each other.  
Although the bid would need to be led by the BAME community,  Sally and Alex both 
offered support with completing applications.  It was important that everyone was 
aware of what was happening to avoid overlap in order to take maximum advantage 
of the opportunities. 
 
 

6. Community Information Exchange  
 

Eleri stated she was new to post and would welcome 1:1 discussions with members 
around any issues they were experiencing.  She could be contacted by email - 
eleri.neale@northants.pnn.police.uk 
Hazel (Fire Service) asked if the forum members would be interested in attending a 
focus group around fire. It was agreed this would be a good idea and an evening 
session would be best for most community members and plenty of notice.  Action: 
Hazel send details when ready to Debbie for circulation. 
Sheila Baker 
The sad news that Sheila, a very active and well-loved member of the Forum had 
sadly passed away.  It was agreed to do an electronic condolence card for the family 
and send the link around to members so they could add their own personal 
messages.  Also to find out when the funeral was in case people were able to line the 
route in respect. 
Meeting Update – the funeral is limited to 30 attendees so is invitation only.  It is 
3pm, Friday 11 June and a You Tube link will be available nearer the time to 
attend virtually. 
International Women’s Day Virtual Event 2021 
If you’ve not managed to catch up with the virtual International Women’s Day yet – 
here is the link! Enjoy. International Day of Persons with Disabilities - 03.12.20 - 
YouTube 

 
 

7. Next Meeting  
 

Tuesday 27 July, 11am by Teams 

Please be aware meetings will now be by Teams rather than Zoom. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3Page 5

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XWalfyVQXqU
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XWalfyVQXqU


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Code of Conduct for the Forums  

This Code of Conduct sets out the standards that the Forums expect of its members. It aims to provide 

members with an effective ethical framework in which to do business. It is not intended to be 

exhaustive, or to cover every eventuality, but sets out some common sense requirements to enable 

the forums to function smoothly and successfully. 

It is the responsibility of the Chair to encourage and enable input from forum members, to ensure all 

voices are heard.  

 

1. Meeting Etiquette  

As an attendee you must comply with the following requirements and any others that may be stated 

from time to time:  

1.1 Contribute positively to discussions concerning the issues of the meeting  

1.2 Be friendly, polite, courteous and respectful at all times to fellow members, and others present  

1.3 Not insult, abuse or use offensive language or behaviour  

1.4 Comply with West Northants Councils Equal Opportunities Policy  

1.5 Demonstrate actively that you are interested in and care about the issue that you are discussing 

and want to make a positive difference  

1.6 Show respect for buildings, facilities and equipment being used  

1.7 Speak only through the Chairman of the meeting and not interrupt, heckle, make distracting noises 

or gestures  

1.8 Speak clearly into any microphone provided and comply with any instructions given about its use  

 

2. Being Objective  

2.1 Your own experience and views should inform, but not dominate or dictate how you participate.  

2.2 If you have a specific issue with regards to a service matter to raise these can be discussed with a 

member of staff at the end of the each meeting or you can ask for the appropriate officer details. 

Meetings attended by other residents are not the place to raise any issues of this nature.  

2.3 Be Fair  

2.4 You must have and show respect for the people you deal with, and take their circumstances and 

personal differences into account. This is about putting equality into practice. The key is simply to 

respect differences fairly, so that you do not exclude anyone, or treat anyone inappropriately or 

unfairly because of their particular circumstances. 

Page 7



 

Breaching the Code of Conduct  

If any person’s behaviour breaches this Code of Conduct, they will be required to leave the meeting 

and vacate the premises where it is being held. They will not be permitted to attend future meetings 

unless they provide satisfactory evidence to Northampton Borough Council that they will comply with 

the Code – e.g. a letter of apology.  

 

If you would like further information or if you would like to discuss the Code of Conduct please contact 

Vicki Rockall, Partnerships and Communities Manager at vicki.rockall@westnorthants.gov.uk or on 

01604 837074  

 

 

Page 8


	Agenda
	1 Welcome & Apologies
	Minutes
	Code of Conduct for the Forums


